## Steinert After Prom 2023 Meeting Minutes January 9, 2024

This meeting was held virtually
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm by Melissa Spitzner (MS) President
Madeline Laverty, Vice President
Gena Graziano, Treasurer
Marcy Giambrone, Secretary

Sign-in generated through Zoom

## President

- Budget included on agenda
- Treasurer's report
- Gift Card sales are ongoing! Please download the Raiseright app and choose us as your organization.
- Super 50/50 tickets are available for sale. Please let the committee know if you would like to sell tickets. Drawing is June 7th.
- Senior slideshow we need more kids or parents to submit pictures. This will be shown at the Senior Supper.
- Baby pictures and Senior messages- Please send in a picture of your senior from ages
  1 to 5 to the main office to be placed in the After Prom mailbox. Please mark the
  envelope with your child's name. Pictures will not be returned, however they will be
  displayed at the After Prom event so the students can take them home with them then.
- We are doing the safe driving campaign again this year. It has been done in the past.
  We have 4 students helping with this. They joined us for this meeting to share some of
  the things they will be doing for the campaign such as social media presence. The top
  three winners receive \$10,000. Other prizes are awarded as well. The winner of the
  contest will be announced at Six Flags on May 23rd. You can follow on IG
  @steinertsafesteering
- Senior Supper will be on 5/22/24 from 6:30 to 10:30 at Stone Terrace. Deposit has been made and there will be a DJ and other events. Possibly announcing the Senior Superlatives.
- Pretzel sales on 12/22 made \$88.
- Northfield Grant we received \$500
- Ornament/spirit sales \$150
- There will be having a fundraiser at Hamilatte on 1/11/24 (all day)
- Mattress fundraiser will be on 2/25/24. There will be an informational phone/zoom meeting prior to the fundraiser. We receive \$5 for each person that calls in. More info to follow.
- Tricky Tray 3/15 We have received many donations so far. We still need more donations. If you have a business or know anyone that has a business that would be willing to donate a gift card or item please reach out! There is a flier on our website that

- you can give the business. If you are out and about please consider dropping off the flier to locate business to donate. We will begin to assemble the baskets on MLK day if anyone would like to help please reach out to a committee member or send us an email!
- We have launched the Write a Check campaign! You can share this on your personal pages. This is great for people who would still like to help but do not have the time to volunteer!
- We will have another spiritual medium event on April 18th.
- Our next volleyball tournament and clothing drive will be on 3/7/24
- Senior breakfast will be 6/7. Most of the food items are usually donated. The committee will begin planning.
- Planning for the After Prom event is in full swing! We are still hoping to get the inflatables approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm by MS Meeting minutes submitted by Marcy Giambrone Minutes approved